STATE OF FLORIDA

ORy -
R/G/lv/“lL

Commissioners:
JuLIA L. JOHNSON, CHAIRMAN

DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES

J. TERRY DEASON NOREEN S. DAVIS
SUSAN F. CLARK L 8" : DIRECTOR
JOE GARCIA \ (850)413-6199
E. LEON JACOBS, JR. —— —
Public Service Commisgion _2 = &
D~ & m
m B
S 2 &
= '}i_ \ )
July 30, 1998 i—é = j
5 2 B
Grady H. Williams, Esquire
Clay County Attorney
1279 Kingsley Avenue, Ste. 117
Orangc Park, Florida 32073
Re:  Docket No. 961321-WS - Application for certificates to provide water and
wastewater service in Clay County by Point Water and Sewer, Inc.
Dear Mr. Williams:
Forwarded with this letter is an application package for the transfer to a regulated
water or wastewater utility to a governmental authority.
Please be advised that Section 367.071(4)a), Florida Statutes, requires that the
governmental authority obtain from the utility or the Commission certain financial information
about the utility prior to the sale. A copy of this section of Chapter 367, Florida Statutes, and
Rule 25-30.037, Florida Administrative Code, is included in the application package. The
information to be provided is contained in the annual report the utility files with the
Commission. If you have any questions about what is required by this section of the statute,
ACK ——  please contact the undersigned.
AFA
APP _ In addition, while the sale to a government authority is approved as a matter of right,
regulatory assessment fees up to the date the governmental entity takes over the utility must
CAF be paid by the transferor to the Commission. If the fees are not timely paid, penalty and
CMU interest will accrue until they are paid. Attached at the back of the application package are w ©
CTR the water and wastewater Regulatory Assessment Fee Return (RAF) forms to calculate the = _9_5 =
EAG amount due. iy 9.
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If you have any questions conceming this material, please feel free to contact either myself
at (850) 413-6224 or Ms. Billie Messer at (850) 413-6990.
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Rosanne Gervasi
Senior Attorney
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Attachment

cc: Division of Water and Wastewater (Brady, Redemann, Messer)
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